



WANSFORD PARISH COUNCIL

www.wansfordvillage.co.uk

Clerk: Wendy Gray

7 Middle Street, Elton, Peterborough. PE8 6RA

Tel: 01832 280221

wendy7wansford@hotmail.co.uk



MINUTES OF WANSFORD PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD IN THE WANSFORD COMMUNITY HALL ON MONDAY 7TH APRIL 2008

Present: Cllr T Pearson (Chairman)
Cllr D Johnson
Cllr P Rudd
Cllr D Stuart-Mogg
Cllr G Ward (Vice Chairman)

In Attendance: Mrs W Gray (Parish Clerk)
Mr G Garner, P Browne, K Browne, P Hill
R Bullivant (members of public)

1. Apologies for Absence

Cllr J Holdich PCC
Cllr D Lamb PCC
Martin Whelan
Cllr R Clarke
Cllr F Aspin

2. Declaration of Interest

Cllr D Stuart-Mogg (Christie Hall) personal interest

3. Planning

No new plans received to date

4. Minutes of Meeting held on 3rd March 2008

All councillors approved the minutes

5. Matters Arising from the Minutes

Planning progress 0800191/FUL – 35 Old North Road, no further information received following letter of 25th March from PCC – Clerk to chase for update.

07/01162/FUL – 23 Old North Road – Cllr Stuart-Mogg updated council on meeting he attended on 1st April 2008. On behalf of the Parish Council Cllr Pearson offered thanks to Cllr Stuart-Mogg for representing Wansford Parish Council at the meeting

Action:

PC

and for his in depth local knowledge which is invaluable to us.

Gas Storage Compound, Old Leicester Road – no response to our letter of 15th March – follow up letter to be sent.

PC

6. Finance:

Two cheques received from PCC totalling £249.99 for Display Unit.

George Wingrove - £199.09

CPALC – Affiliation Fee - £137.86

CPALC – Chairman’s Professional Development Course - £80.00

Wendy Gray – Parish Clerk - £391.98

7. Correspondence

NCC – Northamptonshire Minerals & Waste Development Framework – further information to be requested so that we can provide views/comments if necessary

PC

8. Matters for Consideration

Stibbington Hall – Cllr Pearson had received letter which was read out to the council – this could be a replacement for Christie Hall. Cllr Pearson will contact and report back to meeting.

Cllr Pearson

Community Hall – replacement of table, window in need of repair, replacement lock that was broken WPC paid for this item. Cllr Pearson will speak with management of hall.

Electric sub station, who owns it. PC to investigate.

PC

CPALC Assembly Meeting

Martin Handley re grass cuttings outside churchyard left all over and daffodils cut down – is it different grass cutting crew.

Nene Way sign snapped off – contact highways.

PC

9. Dates of next scheduled meetings in the Community Hall

Monday 12th May 2008 Monday 2nd June 2008

Signed: Date:

C T J Pearson, Chairman

